2/3/22, 5:41 PM RE: Accident Involving GR777P & SMU8898J along Newton Circus Bukit Timah Exit on 15.01.2022 - SNM22D200454/C02/G...

= M Gmail

Compose

Inbox 47
Starred

Snoozed

Sent

Drafts 9

More

Meet
New meeting

Join a meeting

Hangouts

@HT +

No recent chats
Start a new one

Q  Search mail

RE: Accident Involving GR777P & SMU8¢
SNM22D200454/C02/GR777PITOHHS (|

Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
to me, Alfred

ATTN: MEI KWAN
Attach herewith Insured’s video footage.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinat;

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is

dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is p

of it thereafter.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@]kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 5:19 pm

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jasli
Subject: RE: Accident Involving GR777P & SMU8898J along Newti
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